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TITLE: CIB 95-9 Personal Services Contractor's (PSC's) Annual
Health Insurance Costs

March 2, 1995

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL CONTRACTING OFFICERS AND NEGOTIATORS

TO: Distribution List FAC

FROM:       DAA/M, Michael D. Sherwin, Procurement Executive

SUBJECT:    Personal Services Contractor's (PSC's) Annual
Health Insurance Costs

CONTRACT INFORMATION BULLETIN 95-9

As you know, we have agreed as a matter of policy to make a
contribution against the actual costs of PSC's annual health insurance.
As stated in paragraph 4(c)(2)(ii) of the revised Appendix D, such
contribution (1) shall not exceed 50% of the actual costs of the PSC's
annual health insurance and (2) shall not exceed the maximum U.S.
Government contribution for direct-hire personnel as announced annually
by the Office of Personnel Management.

In order for you to insure that sufficient funds are available and
budgeted for this purpose, here are the 1995 U.S. Government
contribution rates for direct-hire personnel.

Contractor Only Not to exceed $1,596

Contractor with Family Not to exceed $3,489

This CIB supersedes CIB 93-18.


